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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:58 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Signed memo

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States.pdf

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) __:

Washington, DC

=: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, | (b)7)(E) iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)E)
(b)(7)E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

has been granted results of ! (bY7)E)  should be notated ini (o)7)E) with the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
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From: ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:25 AM

To:

Ce:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States

Will you please do me a favor and cc (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) Eon this type messaging? Thanks much,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Charleston, SC
; Office
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMobile
5 Fax

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:39 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

HQ has created a Crisis Action Team (CAT) to help guide our response to the EO “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.”

OFO is currently drafting guidelines specifically on how to handle subject maritime crewmembers. In the
interim, we will be detaining the subject crewmembers onboard.

Until guidance has been established, I will need to contact the Field Office immediately if an emergent

circumstance arises with a crewmember from one of the identified countries! (b)(7)(E)
(BYTIE) TFOK VAT
contact the CAT for guidance. (b)(7)(E) i

| (B)(7)E) |

I will provide another update once complete guidance has been established.
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In future internal port communications, the abbreviation “EO7” might be used to reference the Executive Order
and the seven subject countries.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

| Phone
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Fax
5 Cell

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:41 PM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States
Importance: High

Supervisors,

See guidance below. All encounters with nationals of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen
seeking admission as a non-immigrant, immigrant, returning resident alien, refugee or asylee must be reported
to a Watch Commander immediately. Please share this information with all CBPOs at Muster ASAP.

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

Memorandum For:

From:

Phone
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax
Cell

Directors, Field Operations

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

2
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Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible,; (b)(7)(E)H§Wi11 coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iiocations, andé (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in' (b)(7)(E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for; (b)T)(E) i and held at the port of entry
until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of’ (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred fozi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
lurlsdlctlon If you have any questions or requlre addltlonal information, please contact (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:06 AM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/31/17 (@ 0400
No actions have been taken and none are expected based on currently forecast arrivals.
Spreadsheet will only be attached if actions are taken.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax
Cell
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:22 PM
To:
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States - Report.

Good Evening,
Please see email below form the EQ CAT concerning additional information regarding the processing of refugees.

Should you have additional information you would like to include, please provide a narrative in the email when you send
your report.

Thanks

Border Securlty Coordinator

E!E!Q.QE?IE'.’F_'.Q.”S Atlanta
(office)

(cell)

Fromsf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:00:40 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMANNING, REGINALD L;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST,
CASEY OWEN:! (b)(8), (0)(7)(C) ERRARA,
WILLIAM; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HILMEY, ROSE M; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WHITE, ROBERT
E; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) -
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t MANCHA, HECTOR; : (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {SABATINO, DIANE J;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i STAVINOHA, STEVEN;, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(B)(6), (BY7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) JJAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____iBROOKS, WILLIAM K; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOWE, RANDY J: (bY(6Y, (D)(TH(C) E
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States Report.

1
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Good evening Directors,

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be

addressed.

Thank you for your assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Washington, DC 20229
Office:
wvite (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E-Mail:
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:02 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/30/17 (@ 2000
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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: ...Monday, January 30, 2017 3:29 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 29 JAN 17 1800 SLB Executive Order Implementation

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx; Executive

Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry int...pdf; 29 JAN 17 1500
Executive Order Response SLB Coversheet - Draft.ppt

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attached are some additional documents that | received regarding EOQ
implementation.

Regards,

CAPT{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sector Commander

USCG Sector Charleston
Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Directo
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

Wherever possible,i (b)(7)(E) Ewill coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ilocations, andi (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded it (b)(7)(E)
i (bY(7)(E) iaccording to current policy/procedure.

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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Urdér 1§ granted. The duthority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption

has been granted results of: (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in {pyye! with the

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
Executive Order, should be referred for (b)(7)E) i and held at the port of
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
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact (b)(6), (b}(7}C) {A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at} ()(6), (e)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
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SITREP Cover Sheet for: EXECUTIVE ORDER RESPONSE
Agency: U.S. Coast Guard ReportPoint of contact: LANT Command Center/ PAC Command Center
Input for: 29 Jan 2017 Current as of: 29 1500 EDT JAN 2017

Executive Summary Input(s)

«Impact on current and future operations of the EO implementation, including quantitative and executive summaries from each operational
component.

*Guidance provided to field operations, as well as safety/security concerns addressed.

sInquiries and significant requests from the media, international partners, and Congress.

*TBD

+TBD

*TBD
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Frams  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:39 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
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
circumstance arises with a crewmember from one of the identified countries: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) FOA will

Contact the CAT Tor guidance | (bX7)E)
' (b)(7)E)

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

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina
‘Phone
(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C) ;Fax
iCell

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Serl1t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:41 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
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
Charleston. South Carolina

Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax
Cell

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
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

Wherever possible,i (b)(7)(E)_§ will coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (bX7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E) locations, and, (b)(7)E) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:
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Applicants bearing Non—]mmigrcml Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processrng will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)

(2) Sub]ects will be allowed to withdraw their applrcation for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fo:i (b)(7)(E) 1 and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port D1rectors Once an exemptron has been granted results of (b)(T)(E) : should be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects,returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred foi (b)(T)(E) 1 and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
]urrsdrctron If you have any questions or requrre addrtronal information, please contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 2:09 PM

To: :

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: I Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/30/17 (@ 1400
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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Fax

Cell
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:19 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: AILA Inquiries

Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:18:10 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ECC= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: AILA Inquiries

FYT and appropriate dissemination.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAX: | (b)6), (B)Y7)(C)
BB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:09 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: AILA Inquiries

DFOs
If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) at
AILA National.

Thanks
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
&
D4

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:18 PM

) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: AILA Inquiries

FYT and appropriate dissemination.

Tginatd I Marning
Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AX: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
BB:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:09 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSE (b)}(7)(E) EBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Ce: HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(8), (B)(T)C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Subject AILA Inquiries

DFOs
If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :at
AILA National.

Thanks

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’E: (b)(6), (b)T)C):

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

@35 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
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From:  (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:56 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: :__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: CLARIFICATION: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

Please pass info to me on any possible crew or pax subject to EO and I will coordinate with Field Office.

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina
Phone
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Fax
Cell

From::_(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:19 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

........ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I} (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: CLARIFICATION: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

For further clarification, until guidance has been established, please contact the Field Office Duty Officer
immediately if an emergent circumstance arises with a crewmember from one of the identified countries, (LPR
requesting to leave, crewmember time up, etc.). We will notify/contact the CAT for guidance. In the case of a
life threatening medical emergency, allow whatever medical attention/transport that needs to occur.

Thanks,
| __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator

office
cell
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:32 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMANNING, REGINALD i} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

Good Morning,

Just spoke with the Crisis Action Team regarding how to handle crew members that are aliens who are nationals
from one of the 7 countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) in regards to the EO
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” whereas they are not allowed entry
into the country.

OFO is currently drafting guidelines on how to handle subject crewmembers. In the interim, detaining the
subject crewmembers onboard would be the course of action to take.

Once guidance has been established, we will send out.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ggﬁce

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

Sent: TTMISHdaY, January 30,2017 11:34 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 29 JAN 17 1800 SLB Executive Order Implementation

Attachments: Fact Sheet Executive Order FINAL.DOCX; QA for EO on Protecting the Nation
FINAL.DOCX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attached are some of the DHS documents that | mentioned during our call.

Regards,

CAPT{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sector Commander

USCG_ Sector Charleston
Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
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Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

FACT SHEET

January 29, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

FACT SHEET: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry to the
United States

WASHINGTON - The executive order signed on January 27, 2017, allows for the proper review
and establishment of standards to prevent terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals.
The United States has the world’s most generous immigration system, yet it has been repeatedly
exploited by terrorists and other malicious actors who seek to do us harm. In order to ensure that
the United States government can conduct a thorough and comprehensive analysis of the national
security risks posed from our immigration system, it imposes a 90-day suspension on entry to the
United States of nationals of certain designated countries—countries that were designated by
Congress and the Obama Administration as posing national security risks in the Visa Waiver
Program.

In order to protect Americans, and to advance the national interest, the United States must ensure
that those entering this country will not harm the American people subsequent to their entry, and
that they do not bear malicious intent toward the United States and its people. The executive
order protects the United States from countries compromised by terrorism and ensures a more
rigorous vetting process. This Executive Order ensures that we have a functional immigration
system that safeguards our national security.

This executive order, as well as the two issued earlier in the week, provide the Department with
additional resources, tools and personnel to carry out the critical work of securing our borders,
enforcing the immigration laws of our nation, and ensuring that individuals who pose a threat to
national security or public safety cannot enter or remain in our country. Protecting the American
people is the highest priority of our government and this Department.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws and the

President’s executive order, and we will treat all of those we encounter humanely and with
professionalism.
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Authorities

The Congress provided the president of the United States, in section 212(f) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), with the authority to suspend the entry of any class of aliens the
president deems detrimental to the national interest. This authority has been exercised by nearly
every president since President Carter, and has been a component of immigration laws since the
enactment of the INA in 1952.

Actions

For the next 90 days, nearly all travelers, except U.S. citizens, traveling from Iraq, Syria, Sudan,
Iran, Somalia, Libya, and Yemen will be temporarily suspended from entry to the United States.
The 90 day period will allow for proper review and establishment of standards to prevent
terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals.

Importantly, however, lawful permanent residents of the United States traveling on a valid I-551
will be allowed to board U.S. bound aircraft and will be assessed for exceptions at arrival ports
of entry, as appropriate. The entry of these individuals, subject to national security checks, is in
the national interest. Therefore, we expect swift entry for these individuals.

In the first 30 days, DHS will perform a global country-by-country review of the information
each country provides when their citizens apply for a U.S. visa or immigration benefit. Countries
will then have 60 days to comply with any requests from the U.S. government to update or
improve the quality of the information they provide.

DHS and the Department of State have the authority, on a case-by-case basis, to issue visas or
allow the entry of nationals of these countries into the United States when it serves the national
interest. These seven countries were designated by Congress and the Obama Administration as
posing a significant enough security risk to warrant additional scrutiny in the visa waiver
context.

The Refugee Admissions Program will be temporarily suspended for the next 120 days while
DHS and interagency partners review screening procedures to ensure refugees admitted in the
future do not pose a security risk to citizens of the United States.

The executive order does not prohibit entry of, or visa issuance to, travelers with diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and
G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas.

The Department of Homeland Security along with the Department of State, the Office of the
Director of National Intelligence, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation will develop uniform

screening standards for all immigration programs government-wide.

Upon resumption of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program, refugee admissions to the United
States will not exceed 50,000 for fiscal year 2017.

CBPBATES00054041



EOFOIA00275555-00003

The Secretary of Homeland Security will expedite the completion and implementation of a
biometric entry-exit tracking system of all travelers into the United States.

Federal Government

As part of a broader set of government actions, the Secretary of State will review all
nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa
classification, truly reciprocal.

The Department of State will suspend the Visa Interview Waiver Program and ensure all
individuals seeking nonimmigrant visas undergo an in-person interview.

Transparency

The Department of Homeland Security, in order to be more transparent with the American
people, and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest
will make information available to the public every 180 days. In coordination with the
Department of Justice, DHS will provide information regarding the number of foreign nationals
charged with terrorism-related offense or gender-based violence against women while in the
United States.
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Q&A for “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States”

January 29, 2017

Q1: How is the president legally allowed to issue this kind of executive order?

A: Congress provided the President with the authority under section 212(f) of the Immigration and
Nationality Act to suspend the entry of any class of aliens he deems detrimental to the interests of the
United States. This authority has been exercised by Presidents for decades, and has been a component of
our immigration laws since the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1952.

Q2: Does this Executive Order apply to green card holders from one of the seven countries listed?
A: Green card holders are eligible for national interest waivers consistent with the provisions of the
Executive Order. The Secretary has determined that, absent significant derogatory information about an
individual, it is in the national interest to allow entry for green card holders. The Executive Order does
not affect lawful permanent residents who are currently in the country.

Q3: So far, how many Lawful Permanent Residents have not been allowed to enter pursuant to the
Exception to the Executive Order?

A: Two. One, who was entered into proceedings based on a criminal record. Another individual chose to
return to Canada and withdrew his request for entry.

Q4: So far, how many aliens with special immigrant visas have been denied entry?
A: None

Q5: Does this Executive Order apply to dual nationals of the seven countries who want to enter the
U.S.? If they apply for entry based on their citizenship from one of the countries NOT on the list,
will they be allowed entry?

A: Yes, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document they present. For example, if
they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

Q6: What happened to the two men being held at JFK who were released?

A: While DHS does not generally comment on individual cases, CBP is granting waivers, as outlined in
the Executive Order, to individuals whose admission into the country is in the national interest, and who
does not pose a national security threat.

Q7: What do the two exemptions in the Executive Order mean? How are they applied to individual
cases?

A: DHS and State can review individual cases and grant waivers on a case-by-case basis if that
individual’s admission to the United States is deemed to be in the national interest and if they do not pose
a national security threat.

Q8: How will the EO affect college students from the barred countries, such as F1/J1/M1 visa
holders? Are they included in the ban? What kind of guidance is being given to foreign students
from these countries legally in the US?

A: F1/J1/M1 visas are currently temporarily suspended due to the executive order. Individuals who were
in the U.S. at the time of the signing of the executive order are not affected by the order. However,
individuals who were out of the country at the time of the signing, or who travel out of the country and
attempt to return will not be allowed to return for this temporary period. The Department is evaluating
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whether those who are precluded from returning as a result of the Executive Order will be considered to
have maintained their status as F1 or M1 students.

Q9: Is it correct that DHS workers were instructed to implement at 4:30 pm on Friday, Jan 27?
A: The Executive Order and the instructions therein were effective at the time of the order’s signing.
Guidance was provided to DHS field personnel shortly thereafter.

Q12: Can USCIS continue refugee interviews of religious minorities and for countries with which
we have an agreement?

A: DHS and DOS continue to review the Executive Order and will conduct interviews as appropriate and
consistent with the Executive Order.

Q13: Will the U.S. accept emergency requests to process a refugee who will then travel?
A: DHS and DOS will coordinate the processing of individual refugee cases which may be appropriate for
travel consistent with the Executive Order.

Q14: Can the exception for refugee admission be used in I-730 cases (family members following to
join) for the petition of refugee/asylee relatives?
A: These cases will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

Q15: Does “from one of the seven countries” mean citizen, national or born in?
A: Travelers are being treated according to the travel document they present.

Q16: Does the Executive Order apply to those currently being adjudicated for naturalization?
A: No. USCIS will continue to adjudicate N-400 applications for naturalization and administer the oath of
citizenship consistent with prior practices.

Q17: How does the lawsuit/stay affect DHS operations in implementing this executive order?

A: Upon issuance of the court orders yesterday, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) immediately
began taking steps to comply with the orders. Concurrently, the Department of Homeland Security
continues to work with our partners in the Departments of Justice and State to implement President
Trump’s executive order on protecting the nation from foreign terrorist entry into the United States.

We are committed to ensuring that all individuals affected by the executive orders, including those
affected by the court orders, are being provided all rights afforded under the law. We are also working
closely with airline partners to prevent travelers who would not be granted entry under the executive
orders from boarding international flights to the U.S. Therefore, we do not anticipate that further
individuals traveling by air to the United States will be affected.

As Secretary Kelly previously stated, in applying the provisions of the president's Executive Order, the
entry of lawful permanent residents is in the national interest. Accordingly, absent significant derogatory
information indicating a serious threat to public safety and welfare, lawful permanent resident status will
be a dispositive factor in our case-by-case determinations.

Q18: Does DHS have a comment on the protests happening at airports around the country?
A: The Department of Homeland Security fully respects the rights of all people to voice their opinion

within the confines of the law.

Q19: What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
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A: There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in the
United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the 872
individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by assessing
cach traveler on a case-by-case basis.
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:19 AM
To: f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MANNING, REGINALD
L! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
____________________ _ (B){6); (BI7)C)
(B)(8), (BXTNC) |
Subject: CLARIFICATION: Crewmembers Subject to the EO

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
X6, BXe)

’ cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:32 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMANNING, REGINALD I} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

b)), wy7yc) (OFee
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:32 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(E), (NTC)
Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{o1e), o) |
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

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(by(6), (by7y(c) e
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
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From: L (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:07 AM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Aliens in detention

That’s great and thank you!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:52 AM

Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Aliens in detention

£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I i

You can consider me as your POC for the Area Port of Charleston, which includes all ports listed below. We
currently have no detainees.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFax

Cell

From:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Aliens in detention

Good Morning Port Directors,

In light of the recent immigration related executive orders, | wanted to reach out to you and respectfully request that
you please inform me of any aliens that you intend to detain, outside a CBP Hold Room, under the “Protecting the
Nations from Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017), suspending all entry into the United Sates of aliens
who are nationals from, Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen.
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That being said, | am hopeful that you can assist me with a point of contact who would be responsible for all of the ports
of entry in South Carolina. If itis easier to have your Field Office in Atlanta cover this for all of Georgia, North Carolina
and South Carolina that would be outstanding as well.

Aside from the above request and going forward, | will be your point of contact for any aliens that you intend to detain
at theg (b)X7)(E) |n N. Charleston, SC.

It was a pleasure having worked at air and sea ports for INS and CBP from 1995-2007, so | appreciate some of the
challenges that you sometimes face. | look forward to working with you and your staff.

Port Name
200 East Bay Street
Charleston Charleston, SC 29401
: 2533 A Airport Boulevard
Columbia West Columbia, SC 29170
T — State Ports Authority, Pier 3

Georgetown, SC 29442

150 A West Phillips Road

Greenville-Spartanburg Greer, SC 29650

1100 Jetport Road

Myrtle Beach International Airport Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

Very Respectfully,

Atlanta Field Office | N. Charleston sub-office
Dept. of Homeland Security | U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | Enforcement and Removal Operations

(b)(7)(E) iNorth Charleston, SC 29405

PH:{ (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)]

Cell:  (p)e), (BYTHC) ]

Fax:{ (b)6), (b)(THC) |

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information
and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report
should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:59 AM
To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

. Safe travels.

Regards,

Gary

CAPT Gary L. Tomasulo
Sector Commander
USCG Sector Charleston

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

Gary. I'm out of town and getting ready to drive back ftom Florida. | can

From: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:47:43 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Subject: Executive Order Response

(b){6), (b){7)(C) :

i
i
L

Are you available for a quick call later this morning regarding the

executive order issued over the weekend? I've got my operations brief at

0900, but am free after 1000. Let me know what works best for you.
Regards,

Gary
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:52 AM

To: L (B)(8), (B)7)(C)]

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
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Fax

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). : Cell

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

'Subject: Aliens in detention

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
at thei (bX7XE) in N. Charleston, SC.

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
Charleston, SC 29401

2533 A Airport Boulevard
West Columbia, SC 29170

State Ports Authority, Pier 31

Georgetown Georgetown, SC 29442

150 A West Phillips Road

Greenville-Spartanburg Greer, SC 29650

Myrtle Beach International Airport

1100 Jetport Road
Mpyrtle Beach, SC 29577

Very Respectfully,

Atlanta Field Office | N. Charleston sub-office
Dept. of Homeland Security | U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | Enforcement and Removal Operations

(b)7)(E) North Charleston, SC 29405

PH:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}

. (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)

Cell:
Fax:

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
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From: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:20 AM
To: {__(0)(6), (b)(T)(C)._

Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

Call me after you talk with him please. Thx

From: : _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:02:27 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iCAPT
Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:59:45 AM
To: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Cc::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

Gary. I'm out of town and getting ready to drive back ftom Florida. I can call you while I'm driving or you can

From: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:47:43 AM
To::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Response

(B)(8), (B)(7)(C) '7

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

Desk | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LAZAAZLD VTN
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:02 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CAPT
Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Monday, January 30 2017 8:59:45 AM
To: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._}

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
To:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i

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

Cc: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!

Subject: RE: Executive Order Response

Gary. I'm out of town and getting ready to drive back ftom Florida. I can call you while I'm driving or you can

have copied injwe

From: Tomasulo, Gary CAPT

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:47:43 AM
To:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:48 AM
To: [ (b)(6), (b)T)C) |

Subject: Executive Order Response

.......................... "

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cell { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:16 AM
To: i___(b)6), (b)7)C) __ !

Cc: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Aliens in detention

Please see request below from ERO for a POC responsible for reporting CBP’s outside detentions in our
AOR. Would you prefer this be managed by the Field Office or should I provide an Area Port contact?

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

Phone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax

Cell

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

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
at thei (bX7)E) |n N. Charleston, SC.

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

Columbia 2533 A Airport Boulevard
West Columbia, SC 29170

S T——— State Ports Authority, Pier 31
B Georgetown, SC 29442

Greenville-Spartanburg gr(e)e? \87\7(?52'591)61}51(1)11135 Road

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
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C);

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:04 AM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Aliens in detention

I will get him what he needs.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:52:58 AM
To:i (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Aliens in detention

(Jan. 27, 2017), Please advise if you want me to respond or if someone from Charleston will respond.

V/R

e

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Office of Field Operations
Columbia, S.C. 29170
Office

Fax

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM

Te:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
at the (b)(?)(E) in N. Charleston, SC.

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

(bY7)(E) North Charleston, SC 29405

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
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:53 AM
To: (b)(6), (0)T)(C)._ i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Aliens in detention

AAPD jom o,

(J an. 27 2017), Please advise if you want me to respond or if someone from Charleston will respond.

V/R

2

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Port Director

Office of Field Operations
Columbia, S.C. 29170

---------------------------- 1Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject Aliens in detention

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
at thei (b)(7)(E) iin N. Charleston, SC.

It was a pleasure having worked at air and sea ports for INS and CBP from 1995-2007, so | appreciate some of the
challenges that you sometimes face. | look forward to working with you and your staff.

Port Name

Charleston 200 East Bay Street
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Charleston, SC 29401

Columbia 2533 A Airport Boulevard
West Columbia, SC 29170
Georgetown State Ports Authority, Pier 31

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
PH: yi
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:39 AM

To:

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ' Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/30/17 (@ 0400
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Fax
Cell
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:15 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/29/17 (@ 2015
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
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Reporting for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Area Port of Charleston as of 1/29/17 @ 1730

No actions have been taken and none are expected based on currently forecasted arrivals.

Spreadsheet will only be attached if actions are taken.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Charleston, South Carolina
iPhone
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EFax

i(Cell
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From:  (b)(6), (b)Y(T)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:41 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

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

 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston._.South Carolina

Phone
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax

: Cell

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

_Wherever possible. | (b)(7)(E) ivxllill coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and| (b)(7)(E) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in! (b)X7)(E)

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

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fo: (b)7)(E) ‘and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
r____lf_g_r_t____l‘)irectors. Once an exemption has been granted results of}  (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) tand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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

_Jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 &18), 0)7)0) {A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2
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Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: :___(b)6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12 PM
To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
R _..{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD T; (b)(6), (b)}(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYSA - see email below from Public Affairs. Please ensure all Mgt is aware.

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) } (mobile)
(fax)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM

To: | )6}, TBR7NC]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

Stay the Course and Many thanks

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: CBPPAO
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Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --
Just spoke to

Share with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.
TRACK vyour local media inquiries but don't respond.

KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.

DISCIPLINE is the key.

EOFOIA00275582-00002

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your
chin up -/ things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront

of the issue.

Silence is our silver bullet today.

Thank you,

Branch Chief
Northern and Coastal Branch
Office of Public Affairs

Customs and

Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles
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From: i _(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48 PM
To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD ;i (b)(6), (B{THC)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

All:

Please see email below regarding a Crisis Action Team which has been established at HQs for the EQ. Additional
guidance/information will be forthcoming.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { (mobile)

(fax)
From: ¢ (b)(6), (bITHC)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO- FI(EI)_(E)L(IbA)%%(()(I:\I) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) (CBP SITROOM- SWOS

supgectyCrisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
u.s.

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive
Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the
Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(7)(E)
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The CAT can be contacted at:

(b)(7)(E)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

¢

K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSDN: |
NOC3

JWICS:: (b)(6), (b)(7
Desk: ¢ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:
BB:

(©)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00275583-00002

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from

DHS.
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From: : (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:01 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

FYSA re: recent presidential proclamations impacting CBP.

Press inquiries about this topic should be referred to the release below and/or DHS press office contact info
below.

Please also let me know if you're contacted by the press for PAL reporting purposes.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:36:02 AM
To: § (BY(6Y, (BY(7(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (BX7(C)

Sub]ect FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

ALCON, posted from DHS OPA just after lam. Share as needed. I will dist. with reporters from this weekend,
still no press engagement.

TKS

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ((0)

Twitter (@CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03:06 AM

To: CBPPAO

Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

FYSA, here is the statement from DHS last night:
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From: DHS Press Office
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:26:05 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

January 29, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration

laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD [ : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Received
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:37:35 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Please confirm receipt!

Reginald 1. Manning

Director Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:
Fax:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB:

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Importance: High

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain

underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.
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Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: i___(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD L;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:37:35 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()], (BITIC)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Please confirm receipt!

Reginald I. Manning
Director Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:!
Fax: (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:08 PM

To: ; ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1630 EAC Conference Call

A brief synopsis of EAC Owen's conference call:

- (b)(7)(E)

- Most stakeholders have been briefed by CBP (DL, IATA. A4A, and AILA National)

(b)(7)(E)

- Any congressional inquiries are to forwarded to OCA.

- NO CBP manager or employee is authorized to speak to the media on this issue.

(b)(7)(E)

- (b)(7)(E)

We will receive updated guidance on this EO later today.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:45 PM

To: i ___(b)6), (b)7)C)

Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:45 PM
To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD [; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All:

Please ensure all Port Management is aware of the below — it has been noted that the Ports are receiving numerous

phone calls on the EO.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:25 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6), (B)V)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

i
i
i

FYSA

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM
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To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (B)(®), (BY7)(C) —

Ceif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov . AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

e QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.

e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points

e  There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.

e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

CBP is setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ —| (o)), (0)(7)(¢) ie is arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
speak.

Will keep you posted,

Branch Chief

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch

All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department.of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
Importance: High

Forwarded for your awareness.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Ofﬁce : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!

From: | ___ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:44:44 AM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: ¢ __(b)e), (b)7)c) _i; MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

I sent the below to Atlanta and Charlotte

From:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturdayv._laniianz28.2017.3:39:41_PM
To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

All

2

Please see below email regarding meeting with stakeholders to discuss and answer any questions due to the

recent Executive Order.

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:. Saturday, January. 28, 2017 3:27:00 PM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Cc:i (b)6), (b)(7)C) i MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
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Julie-
Can your please distribute. Thanks, Mike

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: |__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19:35 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
QEQ_Quoerations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:25 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I; k

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:59:16 PM

To: L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ca:i (b)), (DMNC)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTIONI

Please confirm receipt.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:38:24 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To::
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

ISubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

This is the executive order signed this evening by the President. It basically states that all immigrants and non-
immigrant from Iraq, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, Syria, and Yemen are to be refused entry to the US.

(b)(7)(E)

I am awaiting formal guidance from APP later this evening that I will provide as well. There will be a reporting

requirement to OPS that will be due early in the morning on the encounters.

APP and the b)7)E)are available if there are additional questions and those questions should be submitted to the

Field Office's Border Security Staff.
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Please review the EO and be prepared to notify your WCs, Chiefs, SCBPOs, and CBPOs of the guidance as it is
effective immediately.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:{” (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Cell: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (B)i6), BIFIC) | HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (b)7C) : | PURBOCE, D50 W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ERIVIFEELL, LARL B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b}7)}C) ;

2
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(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:59 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

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

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

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

APP and the &x7)E)iare available if there are additional questions and those questions should be submitted to the
Field Office's Boider Security Staff.

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
Ofﬁc_e:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office; (b)(6), (BNTNC).
Cell:__(b)8), (b)7)C) _:

EOFOIA00275593-00002

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other

than the intended recipient.

From:i__(b)(s),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A { (0)(6). (B)(7)C) b; HUTTON, JAMES R |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ' CAMPBELL, CARLS

(b)(T)E)

I Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

MURDOCK, JUDSON W

To: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (B)(&), (B)TIC)

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

(b)(6), (b}7)(C) |
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
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDERS REGARDING IMMIGRATION 012517

SC Managers, Supervisors, and OICs:

See below for info about how to respond to press or public inquiries regarding recent immigration-related
Executive Orders.

DHS Office of Public Affairs:
Phone: 202.282.8010
Email: mediainquiry@hq.dhs.gov

General info:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/presidential-actions

Regards,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Olfficer — Interagency Operations/Intel Coordination/K9 Program
Professionalism Service Manager

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Charleston, South Carolina

office
(b)(6), (bX7XC) | .y
From:!___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:51 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDERS REGARDING IMMIGRATION 012517

As directed: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - the email address below is the POC for press related to executive
order released today.

Regards,
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Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP

www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From: i___(b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:32:45 PM

To: CBPPAO

Subject: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDERS REGARDING IMMIGRATION 012517

All,

It's important for everyone to know that CBP is not providing responses, statements, nor granting interviews regarding
the wall or any Executive Orders at this time.

If pressed, refer all queries to DHS at mediainquiry@hg.dhs.gov.

Here’s the link to the WH Presidential Actions Page which includes today’s Executive Orders for your situational
awareness:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/presidential-actions

Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

fﬁce:i _(_b)y(ﬁ), (bY7)(C)__:
¥ in |

.
e
.
-
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EOFOIA00278329-00001

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:05 PM
To:

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Importance: High

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (6)(6), (B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __

'Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3') to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

g.

% (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

b4
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
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:31 AM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: DHS-0IG

Negative for Columbia.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Office of Field Operations
Columbia, SC

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Office

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:38:01 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: DHS-0IG

Please advise asap.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Charleston, SC

Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile
Fax

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

To (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¢l gb)(s), BYTC)

. (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: DHS-0IG

PDs

2

Has anyone been contacted by DHS-OIG to request an interview with you or your employees regarding the EOQ?
Negative replies are required.

CBPBATES00054105



Regards,

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

OFO PROUD!

EOFOIA00278345-00002
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

10-4, thanks.

MANNING, REGINALD I
Friday, February 03, 2017 11:04 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: DHS-0OIG

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Ofﬁce

 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

BB~ ; (b)(G), (b)7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:52 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD |; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS-OIG

Sir:

Negative for the Area Port of Charleston.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Charleston, SC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Mobile
Fax

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

CBPBATES00054107
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"~ (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: DHS-0IG

PDs

e}

Has anyone been contacted by DHS-OIG to request an interview with you or your employees regarding the EOQ?

Negative replies are required.

Regards,

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)]

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054108
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: IFriday, February 03, 2017 10:54 AM
To:
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: DHS-0IG
Thanks
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Charleston, SC

I Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Mobile

5 Fax

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:51 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS-OIG

Negative for ATCET...

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Watch Commander
Port of Charleston, SC
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Work:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

From:  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:38 AM

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

5 Office
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iMobile
i Fax

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

"~ (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

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
FAX  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
BB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
Office of Field QOperations
Work:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile

Fax

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

~ (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: DHS-0IG
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PDs,
Has anyone been contacted by DHS-OIG to request an interview with you or your employees regarding the EOQ?
Negative replies are required.

Regards,

Director Field Operations

Atlanta Field Office

D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054112



EOFOIA00278362-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sir

2

Negative for Atlanta.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Friday, February 03, 2017 10:48 AM

MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘RETDHSOIG

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35:22 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(os (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DHS-0IG

PDs

2

Has anyone been contacted by DHS-OIG to request an interview with you or your employees regarding the EQ?

Negative replies are required.
Regards,

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Oee! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 10:38 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: DHS-0IG

Importance: High

Please advise asap.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Charleston SC

: Offlce
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) | Mobile
gFaX

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

(b)(ge)m(qb)(7)(c>)

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

Ol (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

BB:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054114
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, i2017 2:37 PM
T . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Exec Order

Zero ©

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations

_.Area Port of Charleston, SC

Office

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile

5 Fax

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:18 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exec Order

So ... we got two congressional requests today wanting to know how many people were affected and detained at MYR
and CHS. They were going to reach out to the field office ....

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
CBP HQ,
EQ Crisis Action Team

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Subject: Automatic reply: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

CBPBATES00054117
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: _ Friday, February 03, 2017 11:00 AM
To: i __(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS-0IG

Negative

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Charleston, South Carolina

Phone
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax
Cell

From:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:38 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: DHS-0IG
Importance: High

Please advise asap.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" Assistant Port Diréctor, Tactical & Passenger Operations
Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Charleston, SC

Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

Fax

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:35 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i ... {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
rax. | (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB]: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) E_ .....................

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054119
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st __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:17 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Subject: RECUPDATED OPAEO Guidance

You had all received the message prior.
My error.
Will forward now to all first line SCPO’s.

Regards,

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Officer
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Charleston. S.C. 29401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:15 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYI

(see below from Branch Chief of Public Affairs)

“Friends -- ______
Just spoke toiwraai- here's our updated guidance.
Share with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.
1

CBPBATES00054120
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TRACK your local media inquiries but don't respond.

KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.
DISCIPLINE is the key.

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep
your chin up -/ things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the
forefront of the issue.

Silence is our silver bullet today.”

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Officer

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Charleston, S.C. 29401

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Coeff“’e

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12 PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS ! (bX7)(E) H B, BT
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | p-2 o0 2o o Wi o o e s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYSA — see email below from Public Affairs. Please ensure all Mgt is aware.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

(fax)

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM

EOFOIA00281334-00003

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

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --
Just spoke tojws.mmer here's our updated guidance.

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

CBPBATES00054122
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
| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

CBPBATES00054123
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:15 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: {b)(8), (bX7)(C) i

Ce: i (b)), (b)(7)C)__!

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYI

(see below from Branch Chief of Public Affairs)

“Friends --
Just spoke toi»oere- here's our updated guidance.

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

)6), BXC) | e
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

 (b)(6), (bX7)(C) :

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

CBPBATES00054125



Stay the Course and Many thanks

Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Atlanta, Ga
www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

From:._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM

To: CBPPAO

Cc: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --

Just Spoke (e COEG)

- here's our updated guidance.

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

EOFOIA00281335-00003

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

Sent: . Friday, February 03, 2017 10:43 AM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS-0IG

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Negative response for Greenville-Spartanburg.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Port of Greenville-Spartanburg, SC

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Seqt: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:38 AM

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

To: DAVIS, CAREY T (6)(8), BY(7)E)
e I, B

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
Office;

Fax: | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054128
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From: __(b)(), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: [Friday, February 03, 2017 10:42 AM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Subject: RE: DHS-0IG

Negative.

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
(b)(6), (b)7)C) i.op;

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

Cc:: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Office!
FAXC;e; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00054130
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